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From: '"Jackson, Arthur' <arthur.jackson@letcher.kyschools.us>

To: "jtackett@khsaa.org" <jtackett@khsaa.org>, "dbilberry@khsaa.org"
<dbilberry@khsaa.org>

Subject: FW:

Date: Wed, 30 Mar 2011 19:54:02 +0000

Attachment: image001.jpg
Attachment: athletic.jpg

FYI Site Development Plan. Rectangle is Vocational School. You can see how Softball Field will be laid
out.  Please keep the photos and plan for your files only,

Respectfully,

Ozz Jackson

Athletic Director @ Letcher Co. Centrai
Chairman 14th Region Policy Board
Member KHSAA Board of Control

From: Cook, Debbie

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 9:46 AM
To: Coleman, Glenda; Jackson, Arthur
Subject:

Clebtie oot

3/30/2011
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Page 1 of 1

From: "Jackson, Arthur'" <arthur.jackson@]letcher.kyschools,us>

To: "jtackett@khsaa.org" <jtackett@khsaa.org>, "dbilberry@khsaa.org"
<dbilberry@khsaa.org>

Subject: FW:

Date: Wed, 30 Mar 2011 19:50:33 +0000

Attachment: P1180362.JPG
Attachment: P1180368.JPG

FYI Pictures of vocational school being constructed and the area where all the equipment is will be the area used
for the softball field. It is much bigger than it looks in the pictures.

Ozz Jackson

Athletic Director @ Letcher Co. Central
Chairman 14th Region Policy Beard
Member KHSAA Board of Control

From: Maddin, Suzan

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:30 AM

To: Jackson, Arthur; Coleman, Glenda; Sturgill, Terry
Subject:

3/30/2011
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From: "Jackson, Arthur" <arthur.jackson@letcher.kyschools.us>

To: "jtackett@khsaa.org' <jtackett@khsaa.org>, "dbilberry@khsaa.org"
<dbilberry@khsaa.org>

Subject: FW:

Date: Wed, 30 Mar 2011 19:52:27 +0000

Attachment; P1180355.JPG
Attachment: P1180356.JPG
Attachment: P1180358.JPG

FYI Same type picture in the other e-mail.

Ozz Jackson

Athlstic Director @ Letcher Co. Centrai
Chairman 14th Region Policy Board
Member KHSAA Board of Control

From: Maddin, Suzan

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:29 AM

To: Sturgill, Terry; Jackson, Arthur; Coleman, Glenda
Subject:

3/30/2011












